



Muhammad Asad Khan

UI/UX Designer | Web Developer

About Me

I'm Asad Khan, a passionate UI/UX Designer & Web Developer from Wah Cantt, Pakistan. I specialize in creating modern, user-friendly interfaces and responsive websites using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, WordPress, and Figma.

Contact

 +92-333-1380002

 zalmisoft@gmail.com

 Wah Cantt, Pakistan

 www.asadkhani.com

Skills

- UI/UX Design
- Web Development
- WordPress
- DIGITAL MARKETING
- Seo

Language

- Urdu
- English
- Pashto

Education

(May 2024 – Present)

MUSLIM MODEL COLLEGE BANNU

Intermediate in Computer Science (ICS)

(Feb 2022 – May 2024)

IMCB COLLEGE TARNOL, ISLAMABAD

Secondary School Certificate (SSC)

Experience

(Oct 2024 – Present)

UI/UX DESIGNER

EndPoint Clients

- Designing intuitive interfaces and improving user experience for web platforms using Figma and modern UI principles.

(May 2024 – Sep 2024)

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

EndPoint Clients

- Developed responsive WordPress websites, optimized performance, and implemented SEO best practices.